

Our Case Number: ACP-324031-26



An
Coimisiún
Pleanála

Uisce Éireann
Email: planning@water.ie

Date: 17 July 2026

Re: Construction of 110kV substation and associated infrastructure
located in the townland of Walterstown, Dunboyne Co. Meath
(www.esbwalterstownsubstation.ie)

Dear Sir / Madam,

I have been asked by An Coimisiún Pleanála to refer to the above-mentioned case.

It is the Commission's objective to ensure that every application under section 182A of the Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended, is determined within a period of 18 weeks beginning on the last date for making objections, observations, or submissions. It appears to the Commission that it would not be possible / appropriate to determine the above matter within the period of 18 weeks due to a current significant backlog of cases. The Commission regrets the delay in determining this case.

The Commission intends to determine this application before **15th February 2027**. The Commission will take all such steps as are open to it to ensure that the matter is determined before that date.

If you have any queries in the meantime, please contact the undersigned officer of the Commission or email sids@pleanala.ie quoting the above mentioned An Coimisiún Pleanála reference number in any correspondence with the Commission.

Yours faithfully,

Sinead White
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737202
VA22

Teil
Glao Áitiúil
Láithreán Gréasáin
Riomhphost

Tel
LoCall
Website
Email

(01) 858 8100
1800 275 175
www.pleanala.ie
communications@pleanala.ie

64 Sráid Maoilbhríde
Baile Átha Cliath 1
D01 V902

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
D01 V902